Law Office of
Richard A. Finnigan

Richerd A. Finnigan 2112 Black Lake Blvd. SW Kathy McCrary, Paralegal
(360) 956-7001 Olympia, Washington 98512 (360) 753-7012
ricldinn@localaccess.com Fax (360) 753-6862 kathym@localaccess.com

June 29, 2006

Ms. Carole J. Washburn, Executive Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: Docket No. UW-040651 — Waiver of Review of Initial Order
Dear Ms. Washburn:

It is the understanding of Canterwood Water Company (the “Company”) that
the Commission is considering the issuance of an Initial Order in this matter,
depending upon certain logistics. If an Initial Order is issued, the Company
hereby waives any rights it might have to seek review of that Initial Order by the
full Commission.

Any questions concerning this letter should be addressed to the
undersigned.

RAF/km

cc:  ALJ Bob Wallis (via e-mail and hand delivery)
Michael Fassio (via e-mail and U.S. mail)
Russell Tanner {via e-mail)
Lisa Hardcastle (via e-mail)



